



Streets and Walkways Sub (Planning and Transportation) Committee

Date: MONDAY, 24 JULY 2017

Time: 11.00 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Members: Christopher Hayward (Chairman) Deputy Clare James (Ex-Officio Member)
Oliver Sells QC (Deputy Chairman) Alderman Gregory Jones QC
Randall Anderson Paul Martinelli
Emma Edhem Deputy Alastair Moss
Marianne Fredericks Graham Packham
Alderman Alison Gowman (Ex-Officio Member) Jeremy Simons (Ex-Officio Member)

Enquiries: Amanda Thompson
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414
amanda.thompson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 12.30PM
NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive

AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Agenda

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA**
3. **MINUTES**
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 20 June 2017.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 8)
4. **OUTSTANDING REFERENCES**
Report of the Town Clerk.

For Information
(Pages 9 - 10)
5. **REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT :-**
 - a) Shoe Lane Quarter Phase 2 - Public Realm Enhancements (Pages 11 - 16)

For Decision
 - b) 10 Fenchurch Avenue S278 Highway and Public Realm Improvements (Pages 17 - 26)

For Decision
 - c) Leadenhall Street Pedestrian Crossing Improvements - 52-54 Lime Street (Scapel) Section 278 Highway Change (Pages 27 - 34)

For Decision
 - d) Middlesex Street Area Enhancement Phase 2 - Petticoat Lane Market Improvements and Public Realm (Pages 35 - 48)

For Decision
 - e) 22 Bishopsgate (Pages 49 - 56)

For Decision
 - f) Aldgate Highway Changes and Public Realm Enhancement (Pages 57 - 60)

For Decision
 - g) Aldgate (Portsoken) Pavilion (Pages 61 - 66)

For Decision
 - h) Freight and Servicing Supplementary Planning Document (Pages 67 - 70)

For Decision

- i) Eastern Cluster Area Enhancement Strategy - Update (Pages 71 - 82)

Appendices 1,2 and 3 will be circulated separately electronically and colour copies will available at the meeting.

For Decision

- j) Highways Maintenance Contract: Tarmac purchase of JB Riney (Pages 83 - 88)

For Information

6. **TUDOR STREET**
To receive any update.

For Information

7. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT**

8. **QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE**

9. **EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC**

MOTION – That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act as follows:-

Part 2 - Non-public Agenda

10. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

To agree the non-public Minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 2017.

For Decision
(Pages 89 - 90)

11. **LONDON WALL PLACE S278 - ADDITIONAL SECURITY MEASURES**

For Decision
(Pages 91 - 94)

12. **NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE**

13. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED**